NOTICE OF CITY COUNCIL MEETING

The City Council of the City of King City will hold a Regular City Council Meeting at 7:00 p.m.,
Wednesday-June 20, 2018 at the King City Hall, 15300 SW 116t Ave, King City, Oregon 97224

AGENDA
Action Item

***REGULAR SESSION**%
Moment of Silence
7:00 pm. 1. CALLTO ORDER
RoLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: April 18, 2018

2
3.
4.
5

OPEN FORUM: We welcome public comment. At this time, the
Council will be happy to receive your comment pertaining to items on
the agenda (including, questions, suggestions, complaints and items
for future agendas). Each person’s time will be limited to three
minutes.

6. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

7. NEW BUSINESS:
7.1 Consider Resolution R-2018-12 FY17-18 Transfer Budget M S A

7.2 Review and discuss League of Oregon Cities Policy Committees
recommendation for the legislative agenda for 2019 session. No Action at
this time.

8. POLICE CHIEF’S REPORT
9. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT
10. MAYOR’S AND COUNCILOR’S REPORTS

11. ADJOURN

THE JULY 4™ MEETING IS CANCELED
NEXT MEETING SCHEDULED FOR JULY 18, 2018 @ 7:00 PM

The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an
interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for persons with
disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Mike
Weston, City Recorder, 503-639-4082.

M=Motion; S=Second; A=Action/Vote




CITY OF KING CITY
CITY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES

Call to Order: A regular meeting of the King City — City Council was held at the King City Hall
beginning at 7:00 p.m. on Wednesday, April 18, 2018. Mayor Gibson requested a
moment of silence then proceeded to call the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.,
followed by roll call and the Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call: The following City Council members were present:
Mayor Ken Gibson
President Bob Olmstead
Councilor Jaimie Fender
Councilor Gretchen Buehner
Councilor Billie Reynolds
Councilor Smart Ocholi
Absent:
Councilor John Boylston — Excused

Staff present included:
City Manager (CM) Mike Weston
Interim Chief Ernest Happala
City Recorder Ronnie Smith

Agenda Item 4: Approval of Minutes: February 21, 2018, and April 4, 2018

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILOR BUEHNER TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF
REGULAR SESSION FEBRUARY 21, 2018, AND APRIL 4, 2018, SECONDED BY
PRESIDENT OLMSTEAD.

VOICE VOTE: 6-AYES — 0-NEYS — 0 ABSTENTIONS— 0- RECUSED
THE MOTION CARRIED 6-0.

Agenda Item 5: Open Forum:

Mayor Gibson opened public comment on any item on the agenda (including
questions, suggestions, complaints, and items for future agenda) and stated each
person’s time would be limited to three minutes.

Annie Paulson of KCCF — 17273 SW 136" ave

Proposed to a Public Arts project and requested permission to use land at the
King City Community Park. She also spoke about the $th of July parade and
asked that the city donate $1500.

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILOR BUEHNER TO APPROVE DONATING
$1,500.00 TO THE JULY 4™ SECONDED BY COUNCILOR OCHOLI.

VOICE VOTE: 5-AYES — 0-NEYS — 0 ABSTENTIONS— 1- RECUSED
THE MOTION CARRIED 5-0.

Brad Vandermark of King City — 11955 SW King James, Place:

City Council Meeting Minutes Page 1 0of 4
April 18, 2018 S:\ City Manager\2018 Council Packes\20180620\20180418_CCReg_Session-Cont_Cor



Informed the City Council that there was a typographical error on agenda item
7.1 Table 3 page 14 of the Infrastructure and Allocation pertaining the
$77,031,146 to $86,346,026. CM Weston will take a look at it.

Agenda Item 6: Unfinished Business: None

Agenda Item 7: New Business:
7.1 Resolution 2018-03 King City Concept Plan:

A short discussion was had over the King City Concept Plan.

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILOR BUEHNER TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2018-
03 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF KING C1TY, OREGON, ADOPTING THE
CONCEPT PLAN TO GUEID FUTURE PLANNING ACTIVITIES WITHIN THE
URA 6D, SECONDED BY COUNCILOR REYNOLDS

VOICE VOTE: 6-AYES — 0-NEYS — 0 ABSTENTIONS— 0- RECUSED
THE MOTION CARRIED 6-0.

7.2 Amendment # 2 Local Agency Agreement MTEP -OR 99W: SW Beef Bend Rd —
SW Durham Rd:

CM Weston mentions that ODOT needed to add a clause about transportation.
MOTION MADE BY COUNCILOR BUEHNER TO APPROVE AMENDMENT NO. 2
LOCAL AGENCY AGREEMENT MTEP — OR 99W: SW BEEF BEND RD — SW
DURHAM RD, SECONDED BY COUNCILOR OCHOLI.

VOICE VOTE: 6-AYES — 0-NEYS — 0 ABSTENTIONS— 0- RECUSED
THE MOTION CARRIED 6-0.

7.3 Appoint an Interview Panel for the RFP City Hall Remodel

City Council Appointed an Interview panel for the City Hall Remodel as follows:
e Planning Commission
O Laurie Petrie
O Jhon Walker
e City Council
0 Ken Gibson
0 Grethen Buehner
O Billie Reynold

0 Mike Weston or Ronnie Smith
O Chief Happala

e C(itizen at Large
O Veva Goehler

7.4 Service Contract with Barney Worth

The City Council would like to have a work session with the group to better
understand the city's goals.

City Council Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4
April 18, 2018 S:\ City Manager\2018 Council Packes\20180620\20180418_CCReg_Session-Cont_Cor



MOTION MADE BY COUNCILOR BUEHNER TO APPROVE THE SERVICE
CONTRACT WITH BARNEY WORTH AND TO SET UP A WORKSHOP, SECONDED
BY COUNCILOR REYNOLDS.

VOICE VOTE: 6-AYES — 0-NEYS — 0 ABSTENTIONS— 0- RECUSED
THE MOTION CARRIED 6-0.

7.5 Resolution 2018-05 FY 2017-2018 Supplemental Budget

A short discussion was had over the Supplemental Budget.

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILOR REYNOLDS TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2018-
05 FY 2017-2018 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET, SECONDED BY COUNCILOR
FENDER.

VOICE VOTE: 6-AYES — 0-NEYS — 0 ABSTENTIONS— 0- RECUSED
THE MOTION CARRIED 6-0.

7.6 Resolution 2018-06 Approving procurement of Two Police

Vehicles from Wireworks, Inc. and approving a lease with I.easing
Specialists.

CM Weston spoke about the two police vehicle that the city is looking at leasing
and mentioned the city attorney had reviewed all the documents.

MOTION MADE BY COUNCILOR BUEHNER TO APPROVE RESOLUTION 2018-
05 FY 2017-2018 SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET, SECONDED BY COUNCILOR
OCHOLI.

VOICE VOTE: 6-AYES — 0-NEYS — 0 ABSTENTIONS— 0- RECUSED
THE MOTION CARRIED 6-0.
Agenda Item 9: Police Chief’s Report
He reported that the new police vehicles would be here in a few weeks.
Agenda Item 10: City Manager’s Report

CM Weston mentioned that the city is looking at funding for turf at the
Community Park.

Agenda Item 11: Mayor and Councilor’s Reports

e Councilor Olmstead reported attending KCCA and mention that they are
doing elections

e Councilor Buehner Reported on several items that included Population count
from Portland State, Housing Demands, Rental Increase.

e Councilor Ocholi — Is leaving on his mission to Korea.

e Councilor Fender reported on Waco Events, the Family Justice Center and
the Four of July Festival and also mention that the KCCF reached out to C.
Fessler to be the Grand Marshal.

e Councilor Reynolds — No Report

City Council Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4
April 18, 2018 S:\ City Manager\2018 Council Packes\20180620\20180418_CCReg_Session-Cont_Cor



e Mayor Gibson — reported that Sherwood rescinded their letter of Intent to
expand UGB. He also mentioned that he was invited to be a part of the
christening of the USS Portland.

Agenda Item 12: Adjournment

PRESIDENT OLMSTEAD MOVED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING, COUNCILOR
BUEHNER SECONDED, THE MEETING ADJOURNED AT 9:02 P.M

Respectfully Submitted by: Attested by:

Ronnie Smith Mike Weston

City Recorder City Manager

City Council Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4

April 18, 2018 S:\ City Manager\2018 Council Packes\20180620\20180418_CCReg_Session-Cont_Cor



CITY OF KING CITY

RESOLUTION R-2018 - 12

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A TRANSFER BUDGET AND MAKING
BUDGET APPROPRIATIONS FOR THE 2017 - 2018 FISCAL YEAR.

WHEREAS, there are expenditures that have occurred or are
expected to occur during the 2017 - 2018 fiscal year which were not
included in the City’s original budget;

WHEREAS, Oregon Revised Statutes (Chapter 294.450) specifically
authorizes the governing body of a municipal corporation to transfer budget
appropriations within a particular fund, department and budget category
when a need arises;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the budget amounts
Shown in Exhibit A, are hereby allocated, re-appropriated and transferred.

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED by the City of King City Council
and signed by me in authentication of its passage this 20> day of June 2018.

CITY OF KING CITY, OREGON

By:

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Recorder



Exhibit “ A «

CITY OF KING CITY - TRANSFER BUDGET REVISIONS FY 2017 - 2018

EXPENDITURES
ADOPTED | BUDGET | REVISED
ACCT.NO| BUDGET | ADJUST | BUDGET
GENERAL FUND
CITY COUNCIL
Training, Travel & Subsistence - Miscellaneous 6091199 16500 $  (3,000) 13500
Special Dept.Expenses - Miscellaneous 6281199 3500 $ 3,000 6500
City AttorneyFees 6301101 30000 $ 30,000 60000
CITY MANAGER
Building Maintenance 6192102 120000 $ (30,000) 90000
PLANNING / FINANCE
Contract Services - Long Range Planning 6272202 {$ 70,000{% 10,000]$ 80,000
Contract Services - Computer Support 6272203 | $ 21,000{$ (10,000)] $ 11,000
COURT
Special Department Expenses - Contract Service 6282599 | § 7,700 {$ (7,700)] $ -
POLICE OPERATION
Lieutenant 5023221 | $ 80,000 |$ (17,300)| $ 62,700
Police Officer 5033201 | $ - $ 17300($ 17,300
Reserve Police Officer 5033217 | $ - $ 8700]% 8,700
Vacation payout 5033231 | $ 25000]$ (1,000)]$ 24,000
STREET FUND
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT
Street improvements 7015501 | $ 360,000 $ (7,000){ $ 353,000
Street Improvement - ODOT Enhance grant 7015511 | $ 110,0001% 7,000 % 117,000
Truck Replacement 8315503 | $ - $ 5000189 5,000
STREET OPERATION
Contingency 9115401 | $ 586413 (5000)] % 864
T.D.T. FUND
Street Improvement 7018201 $ 10001{% 1,000
Contigency 8018201 | $2,596,640 { $ (1,000)] $ 2,595,640
TOTAL $ -



















Legislation:

Seek additional state support and funding for increased and equitable broadband infrastructure
deployment, especially in rural areas. Oppose legislative efforts to restrict existing municipal authority to
provide broadband services.

Background:

The deployment of broadband and telecommunications networks and services (public and/or private)
throughout Oregon is critical to economic development, education, health and safety and the ability of
residents to be linked to their governments. Mapping research shows large areas of the state either not
served or underserved by competitive broadband technology. A significant barrier to the deployment of
broadband infrastructure is funding. Cities need additional funding and support from various sources,
including the state and federal government, allocated for increased or new broadband infrastructure,
especially for fiber connections to schools, community libraries, and public safety buildings. Also, oppose
efforts by private internet service providers to restrict local efforts to make broadband technology available
within their jurisdiction.

Presented by the Telecom, Broadband & Cable Committee

Legislation:

The League’s Energy & Environment Policy Committee has recommended support, if specific principles
are recognized and codified, of legislation that would implement a statewide cap on carbon emissions over
time and that would generate revenues for strategic investments that further Oregon’s greenhouse gas
reduction goals. The cap on emissions would apply to certain “regulated entities” with carbon emissions
over 25,000 metric tons annually. Regulated entities would receive allowances, or would generate offset
credits, to emit carbon. The revenue from the purchase of allowances would be invested in specified
programs aimed at furthering GHG reductions and mitigating program impacts. It is anticipated that funds
generated from a cap on the transportation fuel industry may be subject to use per state Constitutional
requirements related to the state highway fund. The statewide cap on carbon would be reduced over time to
meet updated greenhouse gas reduction goals for Oregon.

For the League to support a statewide cap on carbon, the following principles would need to be recognized
and codified in any legislation:

e The legislation and subsequent rulemaking processes would need to establish a forum to generate
meaningful dialogue with rural Oregon communities and those with energy-intensive, trade-
exposed industries. Equity considerations should be considered throughout this process by
including cities and counties representing a variety of populations, regions of the state, and
community demographics (e.g. low-income and underserved populations). Specific action should
be taken to have representation from cities with populations of less than 1,500.

e The cap would need to apply to all sectors including utilities, industry and the transportation fuels
sector (e.g. fuel producers) if annual carbon emissions exceed 25,000 metric tons.

e The program should be designed to link to the Western Climate Initiative which has a multi-
jurisdictional carbon market (linking with programs in California, Ontario and Quebec)

e The revenue from the purchase of allowances would be invested in evidence-based technologies to
reduce emissions from regulated sectors with excess revenues being invested in statewide
programs to support climate resilience and rural Oregon economies. Requiring the reinvestment of
allowance revenue will help regulated sectors become more efficient over time and less carbon
intensive.












Background:
In 2003, when the state imposed a state lodging tax, the Legislature preempted cities by imposing
restrictions on the use of local lodging tax revenues. (The percentage of restricted revenues varies by city.)
Restricted tax revenues must be used for tourism promotion or tourism-related facilities. While the League
will support all legislation that provides more flexibility on local tax usage, the League will advocate for
lodging tax legislation that broadens those terms to clearly cover city costs of tourist events, tourism-
related facility maintenance, tourist amenities, tourist attraction enhancement and nublic safetv costs for
snecial tonrist events  Language from Section 3 of the :
wvill likely serve as a starting pla and this
xrting HB 2064) for further informauon.

Presented by the Finance and Tax Committee

Legislation:
The League will seek to protect and enhance the investments made to Oregon’s treatment of the mentally
ill.

Background:

In 2015, the Legislature funded rental and housing assistance for persons suffering from mental illness,
specialized training for police officers to assist people in mental health crisis, multi-disciplinary crisis
intervention teams and expanded access to treatment. While providing direct mental health services is not
a standard city service, the state of care for persons in crisis had deteriorated to the point city police
officers were regularly the primary public employee to provide interventions. The December, issue of
Local Focus was devoted to cities and mental health, those articles may be founc

Because of the anticipated budget shortfalls in 2019, the General Government Committee would like the
League to ensure that services established in 2015 are not cut and to capitalize on any opportunities that
may exist or be created to enhance those investments.

Presented by the General Government Committee

Legislation:
The League will support increased investments in the services that are provided to people who are living in
permanent supportive housing.

Backeround:

serves specific populations that traditionally face difficultly in remaining in
nousing aue 10 aammonal, complex needs by providing housing and other services at the same time. A

such as seniors, veterans, families, and those with mental health conditions, have

aluerent services tnat accompany their housing support. Permanent supportive housing models that use a
Housing First approach have been proven to be highly effective for ending homelessness, particularly for
people experiencing chronic homelessness who have higher service needs. Investment in the services is as
important as the housing because residents that do not receive these additional supports often end up
returning to homelessness based on issues related to their other issues.

However, in many areas the funding for housing is not well matched with the funding for the services. The state is
the primary fundine source for these services. However. there is some disconnect hetween the honsing siinnort

nrovided by the



























	City Council Packet- 20180620
	20180606 City Council Agenda
	20180418_CCReg_Session-Cont_Concept_plan
	FY17-18 Transfer Budget Resolution R-2018-12
	LOC_Legislative_Agenda_2019_ Review

	FY17-18 Transfer Budget R-2018-12



